

مشخصات تماس اتاق بازرگانی، اتحادیه ها، و وزارتخانه های مهم در اندونزی

#### A. اتاق بازرگانی و اتحادیه ها

##### Indonesian Chamber of Commerce and Industry (KADIN)

Menara Kadin Indonesia Lt. 29  
 Jl. H.R. Rasuna Said X-5 Kav. 2-3,  
 Jakarta 12950  
 T. (62-21) 5274484  
 F. (62-21) 5274331, 5274332  
[www.kadin-indonesia.or.id](http://www.kadin-indonesia.or.id)

##### بخش مربوط به ایران (خانم دوی آستین) Dewi Astian

شماره تلفن: [0062215274484](tel:0062215274484)

داخلی: 107

موبایل: [006285719382821](tel:006285719382821)

Email: [dewiastian@gmail.com](mailto:dewiastian@gmail.com)

##### KADIN Committee for Middle East& OIC Countries

T : (62-21) 390 5566, 3193 5606

F : (62-21) 3190 1731

Email : [k2t2oki@cbn.net.id](mailto:k2t2oki@cbn.net.id); [office@kadin-middleeast.or.id](mailto:office@kadin-middleeast.or.id)

##### KADIN Vice Chairman Middle East& OIC Countries (Mr. Rudy Radjab)

T +62 21 31935606  
 F +62 21 3192 7701  
 E-mail: [r.radjab@yahoo.com](mailto:r.radjab@yahoo.com)

##### Importers Association of Indonesia (GINSI)

Wisma Kosgoro 8th Fl.  
 Jl. M.H. Thamrin no. 53  
 Jakarta 10350  
 T. (62-21) 39832510, 39832511, 39832534  
 F. (62-21) 39832499, 39832504  
 E. [bpiggins@yahoo.com](mailto:bpiggins@yahoo.com), [ginsipusat@yahoo.co.id](mailto:ginsipusat@yahoo.co.id)

##### Exporters Association of Indonesia (GPEI)

Jl. P. Jayakarta no. 131-A/44-46  
 Jakarta 10730  
 T. (62-21) 6253745, 6253751  
 F. (62-21) 6008852

##### Association of Indonesian Automotive Industries (GAIKINDO)

Jl. HOS. Cokroaminoto no. 6  
 Jakarta 10350  
 T. (62-21) 3142100, 3157178  
 F. (62-21) 3142100  
 E. [gaikindo@cbn.net.id](mailto:gaikindo@cbn.net.id)  
[www.gaikindo.org](http://www.gaikindo.org)

##### Indonesian Automotive and Component Industries Association (GIAMM)

Jl. Kelapa Hibrida Raya Blk. Q-12 no. 2  
 Kelapa Gading, Jakarta 14240  
 T. (62-21) 4515587, 4515589  
 F. (62-21) 4515587  
 E. [giamm@cbn.net.id](mailto:giamm@cbn.net.id)

**Indonesian Cement Association (ASI)**

Graha Irama Bld. 11<sup>th</sup> Fl.  
 Jl.HR. Rasuna Said Blk. X-1, Kav. 1-2  
 Jakarta 12950  
 T. 62-21-5261105, 5261106  
 F. 62-21-5261108  
 E. [info@asi.or.id](mailto:info@asi.or.id)

**Indonesian Ceramics Industry Association (ASAKI)**

Menara Kadin Bld. Gr. Fl  
 Jl. HR. Rasuna Said Blk. X-5 Kav. 2-3  
 Jakarta 12950  
 T. 62-21- 5274667, 5274212  
 F. 62-21- 5274667  
 E. [maya@asaki.or.id](mailto:maya@asaki.or.id)  
[www.asaki.or.id](http://www.asaki.or.id)

**The Inorganic Basic Chemicals Association of Indonesia (AKIDA)**

c/o PT Petrokimia Gresik  
 Jl. Tanah Abang III no. 16  
 Jakarta 10160  
 T. 62-21-3446459, 3446645 ext. 10160  
 F. 62-21-3841994

**Federation of Indonesian Chemical Industry (FIKI)**

Jl. Tanah Abang III/16  
 Jakarta 10160  
 T: 62-21-3446459, 3446645 ext 3203  
 F: 62-21-3841994  
 E. [fikisekretariat@yahoo.co.id](mailto:fikisekretariat@yahoo.co.id) ,  
[fiki\\_sekretariat@yahoo.com](mailto:fiki_sekretariat@yahoo.com) <http://fiki-indonesia.org>

**Indonesian Coal Mining Association (APBI)**

Menara Kuningan Lt.1  
 Jl. H.R. Rasuna Said Blok X-7 Kav.5  
 Jakarta 12940, Indonesia  
 Tels: 62-21-30015935  
 F. 62-21-30015936  
 E. [apbi-icma@indo.net.id](mailto:apbi-icma@indo.net.id)  
[www.apbi-icma.com](http://www.apbi-icma.com)

**National Association of Indonesian Consultants**

**(INKINDO)** Jl. Bendungan Hilir Raya no. 29 Jakarta 10210  
 E. [inkindo@inkindo.org](mailto:inkindo@inkindo.org)  
[www.inkindo.org](http://www.inkindo.org)

**Indonesian Contractors Association (AKI)**

Wijaya Graha Puri Blk. C/1  
 Jl. Dharmawangsa Raya no. 2  
 Jakarta 12160  
 T. 62-21- 7200794, 72790672  
 F. 62-21- 7206805  
 E. [akinet@pu.go.id](mailto:akinet@pu.go.id)  
[www.aki.or.id](http://www.aki.or.id)

**Indonesian National Contractors Association (GAPENSI)**

Jl. Raya Ragunan no. C-1  
 Jatipadang, Jakarta 12540  
 T. 62-21- 78847247  
 F. 62-21- 7806119  
 E. [info@gapensi.or.id](mailto:info@gapensi.or.id) ; [gapensi@cbn.net.id](mailto:gapensi@cbn.net.id)  
[www.gapensi.or.id](http://www.gapensi.or.id)

**Indonesian National Contractors Association (GABPEKNAS)**

Jl. Raden Saleh 28  
 Jakarta 10340  
 T. 62-21- 3921346

F. 62-21- 3900326

E. [admin@gabpeknasional.org](mailto:admin@gabpeknasional.org)

[www.gabpeknas.org](http://www.gabpeknas.org) , [www.lpjg.org](http://www.lpjg.org)

#### **Indonesian Cosmetic Association (PERKOSMI)**

Wisma Tugu II-8<sup>th</sup> Floor,

Jl. H.R. Rasuna Said Kav.C/7-9,

Jakarta 12940

T. 62-21- 5221023; 5273133

F. 62-21- 5273122,

E-mail: [perkosmi\\_indonesia@yahoo.com](mailto:perkosmi_indonesia@yahoo.com)

#### **Association of Electrical Industry of Indonesia (APPI)**

Jl. Kapt. Pierre Tendean no. 12/D-II

Mampang Prapatan, Jakarta 12790

T. 62-21- 7987073

F. 62-21- 7987073, 5482447

E. [appi@centrin.net.id](mailto:appi@centrin.net.id)

#### **Indonesian Association of National Engineering Companies (GAPENRI)**

Fatmawati Mas Office Comp. Blk. I-113 (2<sup>nd</sup> Fl.)

Jl. RS. Fatmawati no. 20,

Jakarta 12340

T. 62-21- 7699760

F. 62-21- 7654908

E. [gapenri@idola.net.id](mailto:gapenri@idola.net.id)

#### **Indonesian Essential Oils Trade Association (INDESSOTA)**

c/o PT Sarana Bela Nusa

Jl. Sinar Jaya no. 49

Rawamangun, Jakarta 13230

T. 62-21- 4714735

F. 62-21- 4714736

E. [info@indessota.com](mailto:info@indessota.com)

[www.indessota.com](http://www.indessota.com)

#### **Association of Livestock Food Company (GPMT)**

Ruko Taman Laguna Cibubur no. 112

Jl. Alternatif Cibubur Cileungsi

Pondok Gede, Bekasi 17435

T. 62-21-84590227

F. 62-21-84590227

E. [gpmt\\_pusat@yahoo.com](mailto:gpmt_pusat@yahoo.com)

#### **Indonesian Fertiliser Producer Association (APPI)**

Pusri Bld. 6<sup>th</sup> Fl.

Jl. Taman Anggrek, Kemanggisan Jaya

Jakarta 11480

T. 62-21-5484057, 5481208, 5484079

F. 62-21-5483313

E. [appi@pacific.net.id](mailto:appi@pacific.net.id)

[www.appi.cor.id](http://www.appi.cor.id)

#### **The Indonesian Food and Beverage Association (GAPMMI)**

Departemen Pertanian F Bld. 2<sup>nd</sup> Fl. Rm. 224-A

Jl. Harsono RM. No. 3, Ragunan

Jakarta 12250

T. 62-21- 7804116 ext. 2241

F. 62-21- 7804347

E. [gapmmi@cbn.or.id](mailto:gapmmi@cbn.or.id)

[www.gapmmi.or.id](http://www.gapmmi.or.id)

#### **Indonesian Furniture Industry & Handicraft Association (ASMINDO)**

Asmindo Building,

Jl. Pegambiran No 5-A  
 Rawamangun, Jakarta 13220  
 T. 62-21- 47864028  
 F. 62-21- 47864031  
 E. [asmindo@indo.net.id](mailto:asmindo@indo.net.id)

**Indonesian Garment and Accessories Suppliers Association (APGAI)**

Golden Truly 4<sup>th</sup> Fl.  
 Jl. Gunung Sahari Raya no. 59  
 Jakarta 10610  
 T. 62-21- 4216989 ext. 257, 4219502  
 F. 62-21- 4219502  
 E. [tari\\_apgai@yahoo.com](mailto:tari_apgai@yahoo.com)

**Indonesian Goldsmith and Jeweller Association (APEPI)**

Gajah Mada Tower 22<sup>nd</sup> Fl. Rm. 2201  
 Jl. Gajah Mada no.19-26, Jakarta 10130  
 T. 62-21- 6340863  
 F. 62-21- 6345105  
 E. [apepi@cbn.net.id](mailto:apepi@cbn.net.id)

**The Association of Indonesian Handicraft Producers and Exporters (ASEPHI)**

Jl. Wijaya I no. 3-A  
 Kebayoran Baru, Jakarta 12170  
 T. 62-21-7252032, 7252033  
 F. 62-21- 7252062  
 E. [bppasephi@asephi.or.id](mailto:bppasephi@asephi.or.id), [asehipusat@telkom.net](mailto:asehipusat@telkom.net)

**Association of Herbs and Traditional Pharmaceutical Producers (GP JAMU)**

Plaza Lippo 8th floor,  
 Jl. Jend. Sudirman Kav 25,  
 Jakarta – 12950  
 T. 62-21- 5267955,  
 F. 62-21-5268040, 5212839  
 E-mail: [gpjamu@cbn.net.id](mailto:gpjamu@cbn.net.id)  
[www.gpjamu.com](http://www.gpjamu.com)

**Indonesian Association of Health Laboratory Technologies (PATELKI)**

c/o PRODIA  
 Jl Kramat Raya No 150, Jakarta 10430  
 T. 62-21- 2304191  
 F. 62-21- 2304191  
[www.patelki.com](http://www.patelki.com)

**Indonesian Hospital Association (PERSI)**

Comp. Sentra Bisnis Artha Gading Blk. A-7A no. 28  
 T. 62-21- 45845303, 45845304  
 F. 62-21- 45857833  
 E. [persi@pacific.net.id](mailto:persi@pacific.net.id); [persi@pdpersi.co.id](mailto:persi@pdpersi.co.id)  
[www.pdpersi.co.id](http://www.pdpersi.co.id)

**Indonesian Iron and Steel Industry Federation (GAPBESI)**

Wisma Baja 6th fl. & 10<sup>th</sup> fl.  
 Jl Jend Gatot Subroto Kav 54  
 Jakarta 12950  
 T. 62-21- 5235629, 5235651  
 F. 62-21- 5250056

**Indonesian Machine Tool Industry Association (ASIMPI)**

Jl. RE. Martadinata No.1-E  
 Jakarta 14430  
 T. 62-21- 6911221  
 F. 62-21- 690258

E-mail: [fonso@cbn.net.id](mailto:fonso@cbn.net.id)

**Indonesian Medical Association (IDI)**

Jl Dr. Sam Ratulangi No. 29  
Jakarta 10350  
T. 62-21- 3150679, 3900277  
F. 62-21- 3900473  
E. [pbidi@idola.net.id](mailto:pbidi@idola.net.id)  
[www.idionline.org](http://www.idionline.org)

**Federation of Indonesian Metalworks and Machinery Industry Association (GAMMA)**

Gunung Sahari Centre Blk. A2-3  
Jl. Industri Raya no. 1  
Jakarta 10720  
T. 62-21-6398983  
F. 62-21-6398983  
E. [gamma@dnet.net.id](mailto:gamma@dnet.net.id)

**Indonesian Mining Association (API)**

Gajah Bld. 5th Fl. Unit A-2  
Jl. Dr. Sahadrjo no. 111  
Jakarta 12810  
T. 62-21- 8280763, 8303632  
F. 62-21-8303632, 8280763  
E. [mining@indo.net.i](mailto:mining@indo.net.id)  
[d www.ima-api.com](http://www.ima-api.com)

**Federation of Pharmaceutical Enterprises of Indonesia (GP Farmasi)**

Jl. Angkasa no. 20-A, Kemayoran  
Jakarta 10620  
T. 62-21- 4203040  
F. 62-21-4203047, 4203048  
E. [secretariat@gpfarmasi.org](mailto:secretariat@gpfarmasi.org)  
[www.gpfarmasi.org](http://www.gpfarmasi.org)

**Indonesian Olefin and Plastic Industry Association (INAPLAS)**

Jl. Lamandau Raya No. 18  
Jakarta  
TeleF. 62-21-7225055  
E. [inaplas@indo.net.id](mailto:inaplas@indo.net.id)  
[www.inaplas.org](http://www.inaplas.org)

**Indonesian Packaging Federation**

Ruko ciputat Mega Mall Blk. C-15  
Ciputat, Tangerang  
T. 62-21-74707560  
F. 62-21-74707324  
E. [info@packindo.org](mailto:info@packindo.org)  
[www.packindo.org](http://www.packindo.org)

**Indonesian Palm Oil Producers Association (GAPKI)**

Sudirman Park Rukan Blok B No.18  
Jl. K.H. Mas Mansyur Kav. 35  
Jakarta Pusat 10220  
Tel. 62-21-57943871  
F. 62-21-57943872  
E. [gapki@indosat.net.id](mailto:gapki@indosat.net.id)  
[www.gapki.org](http://www.gapki.org)

**Indonesian Petroleum Association (IPA)**

Wisma Kyoei Prince 17<sup>th</sup> Fl. St. 1701  
Jl. Jend. Sudirman Kav. 3  
Jakarta 10220  
T. 62-21-5724284, 5724285, 5724286

F. 62-21-5724259, 5724159

E. [ipa@cbn.net.id](mailto:ipa@cbn.net.id)

[www.ipa.or.id](http://www.ipa.or.id)

#### **Indonesian Pulp and Paper Association (APKI)**

Jl. Cimandiri no. 6, flat I/2

Jakarta 10330

T. 62-21- 31926084

F. 62-21- 3140168

E. [ippasec@indo.net.id](mailto:ippasec@indo.net.id)

#### **Indonesian Sugar Association (AGI)**

Jl. KH. Fachrudding no. 14

Tanah Abang, Jakarta 10250

T. 62-21-3919390, 31903387

F. 62-21-31903387

E. [agi-jkt@cbn.net.id](mailto:agi-jkt@cbn.net.id)

#### **Indonesian Telematic Software Association (ASPILUKI)**

c/o PT. Sigma Cipta Caraka

Menara Dea 8<sup>th</sup> Fl., Comp. Mega Kuningan

Jl. Kuningan Barat IX Kav. E 3-4 no. 1

Jakarta 12950

T. 62-21- 5762150, 93640738

F. 62-21- 5762155

E. [aspiluki@indo.net.id](mailto:aspiluki@indo.net.id)

[www.aspiluki.or.id](http://www.aspiluki.or.id)

#### **Indonesian Textile Association (API)**

Jl. Melati III No.20A Pondok Gede

Bekasi 17145

T. 62-21-70932722

F. 62-21- 70932744

E-mail: [indotextiles@ymail.com](mailto:indotextiles@ymail.com)

[www.indotextiles.com](http://www.indotextiles.com)

#### **Indonesian Tyre Manufacturers Association (APBI)**

Plaza Gani Djemat 3rd Fl.

Jl. Imam bonjol no. 76-78

Jakarta 10310

T. 62-21-3902868, 3902869

F. 62-21-3902869

#### **وزارتخانه ها و سازمانهای مرتبط با تجارت**

##### **Ministry of Industry**

Jl. Jend. Gatot Subroto Kav. 52-53

Jakarta 12950

T. 62-21-5255509, 5251438

F. 62-21-5250906, 5251438

[www.kemenperin.go.id](http://www.kemenperin.go.id)

##### **Ministry of Trade**

Jl. M.I. Ridwan Rais no. 5 Blk. I

Jakarta 10110

T. 62-21-3841961, 3858171

F. 62-3441759, 3858213

[www.kemendag.go.id](http://www.kemendag.go.id)

##### **Ministry of Cooperatives and SMEs**

Jl. H.R. Rasuna Said Kav. 3-4,

Kuningan, Jakarta 12940  
 T.62-21-520 4366 – 72  
 E: [bagdat@depkop.go.id](mailto:bagdat@depkop.go.id)  
[www.depkop.go.id](http://www.depkop.go.id)

**National Agency for Export Development (NAFED)(همتای سازمان توسعه تجارت ایران)**

NAFED Building  
 Jl. Kramat Raya no. 172  
 Jakarta Pusat  
 T. 62-21-3100569  
 F. 62-21-31901524  
[www.nafed.go.id](http://www.nafed.go.id)

**Investment Coordinating Board (BKPM)(دروازه ثبت شرکت خارجی و سرمایه گذاری در اندونزی)**

Jl. Jend. Gatot Soebroto no. 44  
 Jakarta 12190  
 T. 62-21-5252008  
[www.bkpm.go.id](http://www.bkpm.go.id)

**National Agency of Drug and Food Control (Badan POM) (سازمان همتای سازمان غذا و دارو ایران نهاد ناظر بر واردات مواد غذایی)**

(غذایی)  
 Jl. Percetakan Negara No.23  
 Jakarta 10560  
 Indonesia  
 T. 62-21-4259945  
 F. 62-21-42889117  
 E. [informasi@pom.go.id](mailto:informasi@pom.go.id)  
[www.pom.go.id](http://www.pom.go.id)

**Kantor Perum BULOG**

(A government-owned company in Indonesia deals with food distribution and price control.)  
 Jl. Jend. Gatot Subroto Kav 49, Jakarta Selatan  
 T. 62-21-5252209 ext. 2428,  
 1515. F. 62-21-5256482  
 E-mail: [redaksiweb@bulog.co.id](mailto:redaksiweb@bulog.co.id)  
[www.bulog.co.id](http://www.bulog.co.id)

**Bank Indonesia (Central Bank)**

Jl. MH. Thamrin 2  
 Jakarta 10110  
 T. 62-21-3817187  
 F. 62-21-3501867  
[www.bi.go.id](http://www.bi.go.id)

**Batam Indonesia Free Zone Authority (BIFZA)**

Jl. Sudirman No. 1  
**Batam Centre, Batam 29400**  
 T. 62-778-462047, 462048  
 F. 62-778-462240, 462259  
[www.bpbatam.go.id](http://www.bpbatam.go.id)

**C. OTHER MINISTRIES**

**Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources**

Jl. Medan Merdeka Selatan no. 18  
 Jakarta 10110  
 T. 62-21-3509964  
 F. 62-21-3867590  
[www.esdm.go.id](http://www.esdm.go.id)

**Ministry of Finance**

Djuanda I Bld.  
 Jl. Dr. Wahidin Raya no. 1  
 Jakarta 10710  
 T. 62-21-3449230  
 F. 62-21-3453710, 3852143, 3844784  
[www.depkeu.go.id](http://www.depkeu.go.id)

**Directorate General of Taxation**

Finance Department, B Bld.  
 Jl. Jend. Gatot Subroto Kav. 40-42  
 Jakarta 12190  
 T. 62-21- 5250208, 5251609, 5262880  
[www.pajak.go.id](http://www.pajak.go.id)

**Directorate General of Customs & Excises**

Finance Department, Main Bld. 2<sup>nd</sup> Fl.  
 Jl. Jend. A. Yani, By Pass  
 Jakarta 13230  
 T. 62-21-4890308  
 F. 62-21-4892448  
[www.beacukai.go.id](http://www.beacukai.go.id)

**Ministry of Health**

Department of Health Bld.  
 Jl. HR. Rasuna Said Block X-5 Kav. 4-9  
 Jakarta  
 T. 62-21-5201590, 5201587  
 F. 62-21-5201591  
[www.depkes.go.id](http://www.depkes.go.id)

**Ministry of Agriculture**

Jl. Harsono RM no. 3  
 Ragunan, Jakarta Selatan 12550  
 T. 62-21- 7822803, 7816384  
 F. 62-21-7816385  
[www.deptan.go.id](http://www.deptan.go.id)

**Indonesian National Arbitration Board - Jakarta Office (مرکز ملی داوری)**

Wahana Graha Lt. 2  
 Jl. Mampang Prapatan No. 2  
 Jakarta 12760  
 T. 62 (0)21 7940542  
 F. 62 (0)21 7940543  
 E. [bani-arb@indo.net.id](mailto:bani-arb@indo.net.id)  
[www.bani-arb.org](http://www.bani-arb.org)

**D. EXHIBITION HALLS/ EVENT ORGANISERS****PT. Jakarta International Expo (محل دائمی برگزاری نمایشگاهها و برگزار کننده)**

Pusat Niaga Bld. 1<sup>st</sup> Fl.  
 Arena Pekan Raya Jakarta  
 Kemayoran, Jakarta 10620  
 T. 62-21-26645000, 26645131  
 F. 62-21-65700010, 26645010  
[www.jiexpo.co.id](http://www.jiexpo.co.id)

**Jakarta Convention Centre (محل دائمی برگزاری نمایشگاهها)**

Jl. Jend. Gatot Subroto  
 Senayan, Jakarta 10270



T. 62-21-5726000  
 F. 62-21-5726523, 5726528  
[www.jcc.co.id](http://www.jcc.co.id)

**Balai Kartini (محل دائمی برگزاری نمایشگاهها)**

Jl. Gatot Subroto Kav. 37  
 Jakarta 12950  
 T. 62-21-5213653  
 F. 62-21-5250435  
 E. [info@balaikartini.com](mailto:info@balaikartini.com)  
[www.balaikartini.com](http://www.balaikartini.com)

**PT. Pamerindo Buana Abadi (برگزار کننده نمایشگاه)**

Deutsche Bank 13<sup>th</sup> Fl.  
 Jl. Imam Bonjol no. 80  
 Jakarta 10310  
 T. 62-21-3162001  
 F. 62-21-3161981, 3161984  
 E. [info@pamerindo.com](mailto:info@pamerindo.com)  
[www.pamerindo.com](http://www.pamerindo.com)

**PT. Mediatama Binakreasi (برگزار کننده نمایشگاه)**

Gedung Graha Megah  
 Balai Pustaka Indah Permai  
 Jl. Balai Pustaka Timur no. 39  
 Blok B 8-9, Rawamangun  
 Jakarta 13220  
 T. 62-21-4896942, 4721563  
 F. 62-21-7421565  
[www.ptmediatama.com](http://www.ptmediatama.com)

**PT Kristamedia Pratama (برگزار کننده نمایشگاه)**

Jl. Blandongan no. 28 d/g  
 Jakarta 11220  
 T. 62-21-6345861, 6345862, 6334581, 6345002  
 F. 62-21-6340140, 6342113  
 E. [info@kristamedia.com](mailto:info@kristamedia.com), [daud@kristamedia.com](mailto:daud@kristamedia.com)  
[www.kristamedia.com](http://www.kristamedia.com)

**PT. Wahana Kemaleniaga Makmur (exhibition organiser)**

Komplek Perkantoran Graha Kencana CH-CI  
 Jl. Raya Perjuangan no. 88  
 Jakarta 11530  
 Phone: 62-21-53660804  
 F. 62-21-5325887

**PT. Peraga Nusantara Jaya Sakti (exhibition organiser)**

Jl. P. Jayakarta 141/BLk B-9  
 Jakarta 10730  
 T. 62-21-6493717, 6493727, 6397863  
 F. 62-21-6390062  
 E. [peraga@peragaexpo.com](mailto:peraga@peragaexpo.com)  
[www.peragaexpo.com](http://www.peragaexpo.com)

**F. مشاور حقوقی، تحقیقات بازار**

F. 62-21-3857046  
[www.bps.go.id](http://www.bps.go.id)

**FEEDBACK INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES PVT. LTD.**

Sampoerna Strategic Square

South Tower, 18th Fl.  
 Jl. Jend. Sudirman Kav. 45-46  
 Jakarta 12930  
 T. 62-21-5750487 F. 62-  
 21-5750801  
[www.feedbackinfra.com](http://www.feedbackinfra.com)

**PT. KORPINDO KONSULTASI**

Graha Mustika Ratu 3<sup>rd</sup> Fl.  
 Jl. Jend. Gatot Subroto Kav. 74-75  
 Jakarta Selatan 12870  
 T: 62-21-83708959  
 F: 62-21-8307433  
 Contact: Mr M. Radju, CEO – [mradju@korpindo.com](mailto:mradju@korpindo.com) Mr  
 Shivashish Pandey, Director – [shiva@korpindo.com](mailto:shiva@korpindo.com)

**STRATEGIC ASIA**

Graha Mandiri d/h Plaza Bumidaya 28th Floor  
 Jl. Imam Bonjol No.61 Jakarta 10310  
 Telp: +62 21 315 1797 ext. 114  
 F. +62 21 315 5712  
<http://www.strategic-asia.com>

**Law Firms**

**ALI BUDIARDJO, NUGROHO, REKSODIPUTRO**

Graha Niaga Bld. 24<sup>th</sup> Fl.  
 Jl. Jend. Sudirman Kav. 58  
 Jakarta 12190  
 T. 62-21-2505125, 2505136  
 F. 62-21-2505001, 2505392  
 E. [info@abnrlaw.com](mailto:info@abnrlaw.com)  
[www.abnrlaw.com](http://www.abnrlaw.com)  
 Expertise: counsellor at law

**O.C. KALIGIS & ASSOCIATES**

Majapahit Permai Comp. Blk. B/122-123  
 Jl. Majapahit no. 18-20  
 Jakarta 10160  
 T. 62-21-3853250, 3453992/ 94  
 F. 62-21-3808193 E.  
[ock@ocklaw.com](mailto:ock@ocklaw.com)  
[www.ocklaw.com](http://www.ocklaw.com)

**CORPORATE TRUST**

Jl. Kyai Maja No. 15-17  
 Kebayoran Baru, Jakarta 12130  
 T. 62-21-7253435  
 F. 62-21-7250246  
 E. [kusnalaw@kusanandar.com](mailto:kusnalaw@kusanandar.com)  
[www.kusanandar.com](http://www.kusanandar.com)  
 Expertise: business management and legal firm; audit, finance & tax consulting firm

**GEORGE WIDJOJO & PARTNERS**

Jl. Kali Besar Barat no. 5  
 Jakarta 11230  
 T. 62-21-6901707, 6912226, 6924533  
 F. 62-21-6930712, 6923648  
 E. [gwidjojo@indosat.net.id](mailto:gwidjojo@indosat.net.id)  
[www.widjojolaw.com](http://www.widjojolaw.com)  
 Expertise: lawyer, patent, trademark, design & copyright

**SAGITA RIDJAB SYAH & PARTNERS**

Menara Dea Tower 1, Level 5  
 Kawasan Mega Kuningan Barat Kav. E4 no. 1-2  
 Jakarta 12950  
 T. 62-21-5761230  
 F. 62-21-5761231  
<http://srsp.co.id/>  
 Contact: Ms Seema Sunghy E.  
[seema.sunghy@srsp.co.id](mailto:seema.sunghy@srsp.co.id)

**F. NEWSPAPERS/ MAGAZINES/ BULLETINS****Bahasa Indonesia****Kompas**

Jl. Palmerah Selatan 26-28  
 Jakarta 10270  
 T. 62-21-5347710/20/30, 5302200  
 F. 62-21-5486085/5483581  
 E. [kompas@kompas.com](mailto:kompas@kompas.com)  
[www.kompas.com](http://www.kompas.com)

**Republika**

Jl. Warung Buncit Raya no. 37  
 Jakarta 12510  
 T. 62-21-7803747  
 F. 62-21-7800649  
 E. [secretariat@republika.co.id](mailto:secretariat@republika.co.id)  
[www.republika.co.id](http://www.republika.co.id)

**Media Indonesia**

Kompleks Delta Kedoya  
 Jl. Pilar Raya Kav. A-D  
 Kedoya Selatan, Kebun Jeruk  
 Jakarta Barat 11520  
 T. 62-21-5812088  
 F. 62-21-5812102, 5812105  
 E. [redaksi@mediaindonesia.com](mailto:redaksi@mediaindonesia.com)  
<http://mediaindonesia.com>

**Bisnis Indonesia**

Wisma Bisnis Indonesia, Lt. 5-8  
 Jl. KH. Mas Mansyur no. 12A  
 Karet Tengsin, Tanah Abang  
 Jakarta Pusat  
 T. 62-21-57901023  
 F. 62-21-57901025  
 E. [redaksi@bisnis.co.id](mailto:redaksi@bisnis.co.id)  
[www.bisnis.com](http://www.bisnis.com)

**English:****Jakarta Post**

Jl. Palmerah Barat 142-143,  
 Jakarta 10270  
 T. 62-21-5300476, 5300478.  
 F. 62-21-535 0050  
[www.thejakartapost.com](http://www.thejakartapost.com)

**Jakarta Globe**

Kawasan Bisnis Granadha  
 Plaza Semanggi 9<sup>th</sup> Fl.  
 Jl. Jend. Sudirman Kav. 50

Karet Semanggi, Jakarta 12930  
T. 62-21-25535053, 25535063  
E. [contactus@thejakartaglobe.com](mailto:contactus@thejakartaglobe.com)  
[www.thejakartaglobe.com](http://www.thejakartaglobe.com)

### G. شرکت‌های حمل و نقل و فرورادر

#### **PT. Birotika Semesta**

Siemens Business Park Building F  
Jl. Letjen. M.T. Haryono Kav. 58-60  
Jakarta 12780  
T. 62-21-79196655  
F. 62-21-79196688  
[www.dhl.com](http://www.dhl.com)

#### **PT. Ritra Cargo Indonesia**

Wisma Ritra Basement Fl.  
Jl. Warung Buncit Raya no. 6  
Jakarta 12740  
T. 62-21-7980650, 7980660, 7970660  
F. 62-21-7988485, 7970225  
E. [ritra.cargo@ritra.com](mailto:ritra.cargo@ritra.com)  
[www.ritra.com](http://www.ritra.com)

#### **PT. Samudera Indonesia, Tbk**

Samudera Indonesia  
Jl. Letjen S. Parman Kav. 35  
Slipi, Jakarta 11480  
T. 62-21-5480088 F.  
62-21-5490909  
[www.samudera.com](http://www.samudera.com)

#### **PT. Skypak International**

Summitmas Tower 21<sup>st</sup> Fl. & Gr. Fl  
Jl. Jend. Sudirman Kav. 61-62  
Jakarta 12190  
T. 62-21-2520818, 5201157  
F. 62-21-5252773  
[www.tnt.com](http://www.tnt.com)

#### **PT. UPS SCS Indonesia**

Plaza DM 21<sup>st</sup> Fl.  
Jl. Jend. Sudirman Kav. 25  
Jakarta 12920  
T. 62-21-5265353  
F. 62-21-5265340, 5265343  
E. [fci.jkt@ups.com](mailto:fci.jkt@ups.com)  
[www.ups-scs.com](http://www.ups-scs.com)

### مواظب کلاهبرداری اینترنتی باشید!

به صادر کنندگان و وارد کنندگان ایرانی توصیه می شود از انجام هرگونه معامله از طریق اینترنت بدون اطمینان از صحت و اعتبار شرکتهای طرف مقابل خودداری نمایند. شکایتهای زیادی از سوی تجار کشورهای مختلف و نیز شرکتهای ایرانی مبنی بر کلاهبرداری بعضی شرکتهای اندونزیایی دریافت شده که در تمامی این موارد ارتباط و معامله از طریق اینترنت انجام و اسناد از طریق ایمیل مبادله شده است.

اسامی بعضی از این شرکتهای اندونزیایی که در کارهای کلاهبرداری درگیر بوده اند به شرح زیر می باشد:

<p><b>Paramotor Aviation</b> Jl. Imam Bonjol No. 152 Batam, Kep.Riau 29444 Indonesia Ph : <a href="tel:+6289668684360">+6289668684360</a> E-mail : <a href="mailto:sales@paramotoraviation.com">sales@paramotoraviation.com</a></p>	<p><b>Cv. Dwi Sari Rezeki</b> Jalan Stasiun, Gang Cemara, Dusun Iv, Marindal I, Deli Serdang, Sumatera Utara, Indonesia Contact Person : Yapsir Andhika Tel : 62811 6120 689 Yapsir@Gmail.Com</p>
<p><b>Anastasya</b> Jl. Mawar Asia no. 47C Makassar T. 62-819855645, 62-8126533332 Lob: paper</p>	<p><b>Beepindon Ltd.</b> Jl. Purnawarman no. 46 Jakarta Selatan, 12120 Tel: 62-21-338847455, M: 62-82115329848 Lob: wireless equipment</p>
<p><b>CV. Berkat Manna Maju</b> Jl. Joko Tingkir 38 Lawean, Solo Jawa Tengah T. 62-271-667614 F. 62-271-638745 Lob: timber</p>	<p><b>PT Indochem Petrochemicals</b> Komplek Perkatoran, Sudirman Raya, Jl. Sudirman Blok C, No 2, Pekanbaru</p>
<p><b>PT. Indah Megatama Transindo</b> Rukan City Home Blok H 30B, Kelapa Gading Square, Jakarta 14240</p>	<p><b>PT. Karyalamindo Widyaekagraha</b> Ruko Garden Shopping Arcade Jl. S. Parman T. 62-21-27351037 F. 62-21-27351037 E. <a href="mailto:robertus@karyalamindo.co.id">robertus@karyalamindo.co.id</a> <a href="http://www.karyalamindo.co.id">www.karyalamindo.co.id</a> Lob: LLDPE</p>
<p><b>PT. Kalula International</b> Jl. Kapitan Villa Duren Sawit # 1 Jakarta, Indonesia T. 62-21-8632849, F. 62-21-8621748 E. <a href="mailto:kalulainternasional@yahoo.com">kalulainternasional@yahoo.com</a></p>	<p><b>PT. Pynolex Polypropindo</b> Kawasan Industri Jababeka Blok K. Unit 17-D Jl. Jababeka XI-E, Cikarang Barat, Bekasi T: 62-21-70718194, 36621529, M: 62-21-44527681, F: 62-21-70718164 E: <a href="mailto:douglas@pynolex.com">douglas@pynolex.com</a> , <a href="mailto:michael@pynolex.com">michael@pynolex.com</a> <a href="http://www.pynolex.com">www.pynolex.com</a> Lob: plastic granules</p>
<p><b>PT Lions Chemicals Industry</b> Jl. Pahlawan Seribu Ruko Bidex, Building, CBO Blocks B 17/28 BSD City, Tangerang, Banten 15231</p>	<p><b>Toko Music</b> Jl. Juanda No.1, Medan, North Sumatera 20157. T. 62-61-77097291 E. <a href="mailto:tokomusical@docemail.com">tokomusical@docemail.com</a></p>
<p><b>Syasya Food and Agricultural Product Company</b> Jl. Sokaraja-Sumbang no. 111 Pliken Kembaran, Banyumas Jawa Tengah T. 62-281-7689111 F. 62-281-6445511 M. 62-81327051111, 62-82133611111 E. <a href="mailto:syasyafood@yahoo.com">syasyafood@yahoo.com</a> <a href="http://www.syasyafaapc.webs.com">www.syasyafaapc.webs.com</a> Lob: dessicated coconut</p>	<p><b>Round Barrel LIMS pte. ltd.</b> وبسایت: <a href="http://www.round-barrel.com">http://www.round-barrel.com</a> ایمیل: <a href="mailto:info@round-barrel.com">info@round-barrel.com</a></p>